Freedom of Information Manager

Ministry of Defence Police

MlﬁIStry Pal.mt.er Pavilion,
of Defence Building 666,
Police

RAF Wyton, Huntingdon,

Cambs, PE28 2EA

I E-mail: MDP-FO'-DP@mOdQOVUk

Our Ref: eCase: FOI 2023/03150
RFI: 083/23
Date: 4" April 2023

Dear I

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000: MINISTRY OF DEFENCE POLICE: PRINT IN
POLICE FORCES.

We refer to your email dated 8" March 2023 to the Ministry of Defence Police, which was
acknowledged on 9" March 2023.

We are treating your email as a request for information in accordance with the Freedom of
Information Act 2000 (FOIA 2000).

In your email you requested the following information:

I am currently running a survey about printing within public sector to get an
understanding of the attitudes towards print, the types of technology used, and also
any trends in ownership of print. 1 am making the following Freedom of Information
Request to gather the relevant data.

How many employees do you have?

How many printers (A4, A3 single function or multi-function) do you have?
How many print servers do you have?

Do you use any print management software (Equitrac, SafeQ, PaperCut,
PrinterLogic etc)?

Who supplies your printers, software and servers?

If so, which do you use?

What is the job title of the person responsible for printers within your
organization?

PwpPE

No o

Clarified on the 8" March that this will be MOD Police information only.

A search for information has now been completed by the Ministry of Defence Police and |
can confirm that we do hold information in scope of your request.


mailto:MDP-FOI-DP@mod.gov.uk

Ministry of Defence Police (MDP) MODNet users have the capability to print to all printers
on the MODNet estate. MDP do not have access to that global detail or specific detail on
the number of printers on each MOD site where MDP operate as these are under the
control of Defence Digital.
All information below relates to Ministry of Defence Police Printers only.

1. How many employees do you have?

As on 315t March 2023 - 2815

2. How many printers (A4, A3 single function or multi-function) do you have?

7
3. How many print servers do you have?
1

4. Do you use any print management software (Equitrac, SafeQ, PaperCut,
PrinterLogic etc)?

No
5. Who supplies your printers, software and servers?

All printers, software and servers are provided through the Crown Commercial
Contracts.

6. If so, which do you use?
No information held.

7. What is the job title of the person responsible for printers within your
organization?

Head of Communication and Information Systems

If you have any queries regarding the content of this letter, please contact this office in the
first instance.

If you wish to complain about the handling of your request, or the content of this response,
you can request an independent internal review by contacting the Information Rights
Compliance team, Ground Floor, MOD Main Building, Whitehall, SW1A 2HB (e-mail CIO-
FOI-IR@mod.gov.uk).

Please note that any request for an internal review should be made within 40 working days
of the date of this response.

If you remain dissatisfied following an internal review, you may raise your complaint directly
to the Information Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of
Information Act. Please note that the Information Commissioner will not normally investigate



your case until the MOD internal review process has been completed. The Information
Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House,
Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. Further details of the role and powers of the

Information Commissioner can be found on the Commissioner's website at
https://ico.org.uk/.

Yours sincerely

MDP Secretariat and Freedom of Information Office


https://ico.org.uk

